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From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 26, 2012 7:16 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today-Tuesday, June 26, 2012 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6, 

9:20 am DEPART Private Residence 
En route Andrews Air Force Base 

9:50 am ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

10:00 am DEPART Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force Aircraft Tail #80002 
En route Helsinki, Finland 
[flight time: 8 hours, 20 minutes; 15 hours, 20 minutes on the clock] 

Manifest: HRC 
Edward Adams, DSS 
Caroline Adler 
Andrew Beatty, AFP 
William Brown, DSS 
Norman Butler, NBC 
Catherine Chomiak, NBC 
Shervin Dhanani, DSS 
Jill Dougherty, CNN 
Haraz Ghanbari, AP 
Phil Gordon 
Timothy Grady, DSS 
Monica Hanley 
Harry Harris Jr, JCS 
Michele Kelemen, NPR 
Indira Lakshmanan, Bloomberg 
Matthew Lee, AP 
Jarrod Lynn, DSS 
Joe Macmanus 
Mark Matthews 
Wossie Mazengia 
Nick Merrill 
Tuli Mushingi 
Kurt Olsson 
Pam Quanrud 
Andrew Quinn, Reuters 
Philippe Reines 
Dan Schwerin 
Andrew Scritchfield, NBC 
Jake Sullivan 
Dennis Thomas Jr, DSS 
Ashley Yehl 

1:20 am ARRIVE Helsinki, Finland 
Note: Closed press arrival, no interpretation. 
Greeters: Ambassador Bruce Oreck 
Ms. Ritva Koukku-Ronde, Finnish Ambassador to the United States 
Ms. Anja Laisi, Deputy Chief of Protocol, Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

1:30 am DEPART Helsinki Vantaa Airport Drive ' 
En route Government Guest House, [drive time: 30 minutes] 
Greeters: Mr. Jouni Kaivola, General Manager, Hilton Hotel 
Mr. Juhani Jokela, Host, Government Guest House 

2:00 am ARRIVE Government Guest House 
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